
TO:   Mayor Brown and Members of Council 

FROM:   Rules and Law Committee – Susan Brownknight, Chairperson 

DATE:   May 8, 2023 

RE:    Mariemont Code of Ordinances - Recodification 

************************************************************************************* 

The Rules and Law Committee met on April 10, 2023, at 6:10 pm.  Present were Committee Chairperson 

Susan Brownknight, Committee members Kelly Rankin and Marcy Lewis. Also in attendance was Chuck 

Barlow. 

The Rules and Law Committee discussed recodifying the Mariemont Code of Ordinances.  It was agreed 

and recommended to proceed with the recodification. Appropriate funds have been allocated and 

budgeted. The cost including shipping is not to exceed $13,000.  This recodification will also include the 

update of the online version. This recodification will include updates through April 30, 2023. 

The Rules and Law Committee recommends that the first reading of the legislation be read at the May 8, 

2023, meeting.   

 

_________________________ 

Susan Brownknight, Chairperson 

 

_________________________ 

Kelly Rankin, Vice-Chair 

 

_________________________ 

Marcy Lewis, Member  

 

 

 

 


